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' The Chief Justi;e; —Césé ﬁb: élé,-sémuel Hoffman versus
Unlted States of America.

The Clerk: Counsel are present.

ARGUMENT ON BEHALE OF PETITIONER
By Mr. Gray

Mr. Gray: May it please the Counf, petitlioner here was
convicted of contempt of the Distfict éourt for the Eastern
District of Penmsylvania in refusing to answer certaln questilon:.
put to him by one of the deputy attorneys general conducting
an investigating grand jury in that city. I shall come baclk
to the questlons in a moment.

After his conviction, he filed a petition for release upcn

ball, attaching thereto an affidavit of his sid certain

newspaper articles to which I shell call this Court'®s attention

-~

" shortly. I want to give you the chronology.

An appeal was then teken %o the Court of Avpeals, the
Third Circuit, and the Clerk of the District Court certified
the entire record, including the petition for release on bhaill,
and accompanying affldavit and exhibits to the Court of
Appeals.

| We were advanced in srgument and ordered to furnish type-
vritten briefs and appendices; and we came to argument in

less than thirty days after the notice of appeal was filed.

Three days before the argument, the Assistant Attorney




General, if I am glving hls correct title, flled a petition

ﬁ‘ to strike from the record the petition for admission %o baill

: together with the accompanying affidavit and exhibits.

B, et

The Court of Appeals struck it from the record and in an

o

e

opinion flled ultimately, written by Judge Hastle, the entirs

court concurred in sustaining the conviction, there being,

2N

however, two.problems involved.

P ATES

Judge Hastle, speaking for the entire court, said that
thé court was in agreement with respect to the.second problea,
the second group of questions, but he himself personally
‘bellieved that there was ample evidence to jﬁstify refusal ir

the first group of questions and so stated in his opinion.

Now the questions themselves, which the Court will find

on page -- the guickest way to get it -- on pages 3 and 4 of
my brief, divided themselves -- and they are very short -- lato
two groups. One group 1s:
é : "Q. What do you do now, Mr. Hoffman?
"s, I refuse to answer.
" "q. Have you been in the same undertsking since the
first of the year?
? "A. I don’'t understand the question.

-~

"Q. Have you been doing the same thihg you are doing rnow

since the first of the year?

A, I pefuse to subwen M

~“

O
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Do yau know Mr. Willlam Welsberg?
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"A. I do.

"3. How lomg have you \mowra him?

"A, Practically Sveniy Tears, I suead.
9. When did you last seo him?

"a., I refuse Lo answer.

3. Have vou seen hlir thls week?

"A. I refuse Lo anower.

"Q. Do you kuov that a aubpozna has been issed for

Ra, T heard about it in esuvs.
2. Have you talked witﬁ hizt on the telephone this weel:?
A. T refuse vo answer.

Q. Do you kuow where Mr. Villliam Weisberg io aow?

a. T rafuze %o anpwer.”

Cu the record it is shown that his refusal to answer was
on the ground that it would incriminate hiﬁ as to a Federal
of fense because it was o (uostlon when he was before the couwi
of either sendlng him back for the purpese of adding that to
hie answers or agreelng that it should be made a part of the
record, which was agreed Lo by the court and by the Assistev:,
Attoruey General: so we heve gob a record thad veads 35 if ho
sald, "I rofuze o anawer ou the ground that it might incriminc.
e of a Federszl offerse.
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Judge Hastile's opinion in the affirmance in this case and
also to the ;pinion of the court 1tself in connection with the
the opinilon will be found in the Appendix on page 22.

Justice Reed: Page 22 of the record?

Mr. Gray: That is right, sir, page 22 of the record.
The court said -- if I may be pardoned if I read to the Court
some part of the opinion on page 25:

"The first of two situations where dispute 1s litely to

ogeur over the application of the Marshall rule is l1llustrated

by the questions directed to appellant with regard to the
wheresbouts of Williem Weisberg. It is not claimed by the
appellént that the answers tp the questions will in themselwes
incriminate him, dbut only that they expose him to danger in
that they, in conjunction with other informatlon, may lead %o
revelation that appellant is gullty of a Federal offemse. ‘ihe
reality of this danger is the matier in dispute upon which

the privilege depends."

Then we come to page 26, and the court says:

"A more difficult problem arises in applying to the first
group of quéstions concerning the business of the witness the
accepted generality of the Marshall test. It is perfectly
obvious that the questions here permit of direct answers
which in themselves would be am aduission of Federal crime.
Appellent has invoked that possibllity in his assertion that

a statement of 'what he dres? would tend to incriminate hin
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‘on the ground that 1t would inecriminate him of a Federal
;ffehse.’ Since the question asked permits an answer admitting
Federal ;rime, appellant urges that the Court must accept thils
general assertion of crimination and that further inquiry
whether he is in fact engaged in such illegsl business is
foreclosed. Literally ccnstrued Marshallis dictum -~ $....1f
a direct answer may criminate himself, th;n,he mast behthe
sole judge what hile answer would bhel - suggests an unqualified
privilege to refuse to amswer such ; qﬁest1onias this. But we
think there is oné qualification vhich consists with the
privilege and at the same time provides a salutery protection
of the public interest in facilitating officlal inquiries.”
Now, Judge Hastie sald with respect to thils fifst group
of questions ~- and this is at the top of page 28 -- I am
referring, if the Court pleases, to the matters that accompanied
the petitlion for admission to bail. He must have referréd o
that, which of course was before the ecourt and was stricken.
"It is now quite apparent that the sppellant coﬁld have.
shown beyond questlon that the danger was not faneciful. At
the time of gppellant'’s sentence, the Distriet Court was of
the opinion that he w;s not entitled to ball pending’appeal.
Subsequently, on motion for reconsideration of the matter of
bail, the applicant made allegatlons with respect to his

reputation as a rackeleer and noborlious underworld figare

Ty TRAY mAnTmhgn, and fa wawananee enpinlag which tended to

[




support his reputation both generally and by specifiec
allegation of priorv conviction under the narcotics laws to-
gether with a pleture df appellant wilth 2 narcotles officlal.
This, we think, would rather clearly be adequate to establish

| elrecumstantlally the likelihood that appellant!s assertlon of
fear of incrimination was not mere contumacy."A

But going further in his opinlon, starting at the bottom
of page 28, the court sald:

USo far the members of the court are in agreement. We

divide in applying the dlscusslon already had to the facts of

this case. The view of the wrlter of this oplnion 1s as

follows: The court in this case knew the setting of the con-
troversy. It was a grand jury investigatlion of racketeering
and Pederal crime in the vieinlty. The court should have
adverted to the fact of common knowledge that there exists a
class of persons who live by activity prohibited by Federal
criminal laws and that some of these persons would be summonéq
as wiltnesses Iin this grand jury investigation. These con-
slderations indlcate a sufficient likelihood of good falth

in the claim of privilege to sustaln is."

So that although Judge Hastle vrpte the opinion of the
court, he differedfwith them as to the application of the le&w
to this first group of questionaa Now, he speaks of the
setting., and I need not quote Your Hohors‘ anthorities that are

-

on our brilel lndicating that a selulng in a situation 13 a
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matter that has to be glven consideration by the court before

wvhom anybody sppears upon a charge of contempt, but here was the

‘setting in thils case.

All of these matters which appeared in connection with the
petition for admission to ball, which was not filed until about
two weeks later, were contalned in newspaper articles published
prior to the hearing on the contempt and the punishment of ithis
defendant, and they set forth the complete record of this man,
not in detail, of course, but he had been an underworld
character for twenty years, that he was a racketeer, that he had
been once tried for murder and acquittéd, and tried and found
gullty and sentenced on a2 narcotles charge under Federal law,
and that he was the man that had been brought before this grand
Jury..

The court's attention was called to the fact, upon the
hearing for co;tempt, not these newspaper artlcles, but that
this was the man's general reputation, and nbtwithstanding the
fact that he was-told, not as the Govermment says in its briet,
in the matter of an argument, but told that as a faect this man
was a racketeer and an underwoyrld character, declined to give
it considerafion, treated him as be;ng before him as if, to ume
his own statement, he was a judge on %he bench or & member of
the Bar, and considered only the bare question that was before

him and as to whether oy not this man should answer.

fMine Ada® Trekdac, T Amn Ppewls @38 wnd Fnllow that line,




did he?

Myr. Grays In the dissenting opinion of the Pilerre case,
Your Honor means?

The Chisf Juahice: Ne, I am speaking of his note here in
thia opinion.

Mr. Grays TYour Honor means Judge Hastile?

The Chief Justice: I mean Judge Hastie.

Mr. Gray: Ves, sir, _

' The Chief Justice: He did nob follow that?

Mr. Gray: Well, 1f Your Honor please -~

The Chilef Justice: He says he got -~

Mr. Gray: He says the sebting was such that even without
that -~ and there ls another matter I was about %o call to the
Court'!s attention -- even without that matter contained in the

exhlbilts attached to the petition for admisslen to bail, there

‘was enough in this case for the court %o have known the

gituation. Now, in other words, there was this situation.

The court charged this grand jury and charged thia grand
Jury that they were to listen to testimony running the fll
gamut of Federal crime ﬁith racketeering and speciflcally
included in hla charge to the jury.narcotlcs as well as other
Federal offenses.

Wow, Judge Ganey, the distrietn qug98 muﬁt have known, &8
all of the public knew, when he committed this man that he wan

o pnderyorld characher, that he was not a memher of the Daw,
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he was not a banker or a judge from the bench. He gave us the l
1llustration that suppose he was before the grand Jjury and was f
asked what was his business, would he have the right to refuce ?
to answer on the ground it would incriminate him?

Of course, I stated to him that was an entirely different
situation and gave him certain facts im connection with this
man's life.

”' Nafv, it is important, however, that the whole court ~-

Judge Hastle and the other members of the bench -- dld say that
if this matter that was in the petltion to admit to ball was
before the court upon the question of whether or not this man
ves 1n contempt, he definltely would be entitled -- I am not
using his words, but his worde mean that -- to be discharged.

Not only was that sald by the entire court, speaking
through Judge Hastie, but my friend in his brief on two places
says on page 29 in discussing the question of whether or not
there was proof avallable to the petitioner in this case,
vhen he was first brought up for a :hearing and ox'dered. to
ansver questions whilich he did refuse to answer, he sald:

"potually, in the present case, the petitioner has himself
given the answer as %0 how he could have shown additlonal
circumstances which would have satlsfied the court below as to
the basis on which he was elalming the privilege.®

Turning over 4o page 30, he then says ir his brief:

9. .- - rray o -
N Tontltod vhed ar iw
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these exhiblts, this affidavit and the exhlblts attached %o
the petition to admit to bail, then the Government says -
%The point we meke now i1s that this particular witness, without
endangering himgelf in any way, could have presented civeumstana
which the court ‘below‘ indicated would have satisfied it that he
had real reason to fear inorimination.”

The Chief Justlce: Does 1t not boll dm to whether ithe
juéGge nekes the determination on facts presented or whether
the defeﬁdant may make the determination himself? And in con-
nection with that should a judge presume that when a person iu
" - pefore h:l.ni, he 18 a racketeer? |
Mr. Gray: If Your Honor is through with his question, I

ghall answer it.

I do not say that he should presume he was a racketeer,

| but I say the setting in this case was ;s_ueh: that he should have»
‘known he was a racketeer. |

‘ I say, on the other hand, that he should net presume that
he 15 & man of high standing, either at the Bar or the Bench or

in a bank or anything of the kind, ahd;&-,ﬁay also -~ and I

call Your Honor's attention --

The Chilef Justices Why should the presumption 'be againet

: a wiltness?
: Mr, Gray: There should not »e any presumption against him.

The Chief Justice: Well, now, you start with no presumption

iq -
ﬁ; &t allo




L2

Mr. Gray: We stert with no presumption at all, and I
put in the faets that Judge Ganey must have known.

| The Chief Justice: Yoﬁ start with no presumption at all
and you agree, I take it, that the judge must make the
determination.

"Mr., Gray: I agree that the judge must make the determina.
tion up to & certain point. He has to make, of course, the
final determinatlon whether the man 1s in contempt, but on the
question of whether or not this question put to the witness 1t
one which he 1s privileged to refuse to answér, while the

court makes the final determination in some instances, in

other cases, for Instance, under the Burr case, as Your Honor
well'knows -- and I have followed the principle of not quoting
a lot of abstracts from cases on the brlef that the Court is
% thoroughly famlliar with -- then it is only for the man himsell
| to say.
é, The Chief Justice: That ls right.
Mr. Gray: Now, here 1s a man convieted of narcotics. I .
; - do not want to presume anything except to --

The Chief Justice: I do not think you can presume the
judge kmew that.

Me. Gray: I beg your pardon?

The Chief Justice: You cannot presume the jJudge knew 1t.

A vl le et

Mr. Gray: I do not presume lt, but it was broadcast, 1t

was published long before he had opporitunity --
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The Chief Justlce: A Judge 1s assumed to know everything
in the newspaper and the radlo and everything of that kind?

Mr. Gray: Well, I cannot say he is presumed to know
everythiﬁg of that kind, no, sir; I cannot go along to that
“extent. I should say, however, 1f Your Honor pleases, that
the Jjudge in thils case -- this i1s pure argument -- could not
help but know the situation with respect to this particular man

He could not help but know this grand Jury was calling
before it potentisl defendants and practially only potential
defendants, that they were calling people from the underworld.

Justice Reed: I do not sée howv he can know that.

Mr. Gray: Well, he knew the kind and the cha:acfer of the
men that were called before him, before the grand Jury, if |
Your Honor pleases. He had enough of them before him.

Justlice Reed: Why would he know that? |

Mr. Gray: Well, he would have known 1t in this case,
Justice Reed.

The Chief Justlce: It seems to me if he did know it,
there is no use for you to argue 1it.

Mr. Gray: Judge Hastle sald he kmew enough to have
determined it the other way.

The Chief Justice: And the two other Judges say they dld
not;

Mr. Gray: To the contrary, that is correct.

Justlce Frankfurter: Mr. Gray, Justice Holmes told ui ali
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that we judges are very nalve people. Will you keep that in

nind?

Mr. Gray: I believe almost everything Justice Holmes sais,
sir, if Your Honors please, but with respect to that I have my
doubts.

Justice Frankfurter: Could we take judiclal notice that
Judge Ganey is a very nalve person?

Mr. Gray: No, no, I do not think we could, and it is
because he 1s not a very naive person that I think he does
know and did know. I cennot, of course, speak of my personal
knowledge. I have to speak from the record.

The Chief Justice: Of course, some people may think they
are not nalve and actually be naive.

Mr. Gray: Somé people db not know anything about them-
selves, if Your Honor pleases; that 18 very true. We have run
across instances of that-type quite frequently. I mean to say
that others may know more about them because of what they learn
from the outside, that they know about or believe.

Justice~Frankfurter: I gather 1t 1s your view that 1t is
not an irrebuttable presumption that judges are naive.

Mr. Gray: Certainly not an irrebuttable presumption, but
I would say it would not be even a presumption as far as I
was concerned, sir.

The Chief Justice: At this time.

5 - Mr, Gray: Of course, we are getting a llttle away from
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the record. I wanted to call the Court's attention %o another

-

note.

Justilce Minton: Suppose we conceded that, Mr. Gray, that
he was entitled to claiﬁ his privilege against the first
questions that were asked him -- "When did you last see him?" -
T pefuse to answer." -- "Have you seen him this week?" -- "I
vefuse to answer" -~ what would you say as to the questions
that went befﬁre that as to what his oécupation was, and 80 on?
We have.got those. Then we come down and he refused to say
whether or not he had talked to him in the last week and whether
or not he had talked to him on the telephone.

Mr. Gray: Yes, sir.

Justice Minton: Would that be regarded as a contempt in

ltself 1f 1t was not Justified privilege?

Mr. Gray: Well, I do not know whether I clearly under-

stand, Your Honor, Justice Minton's question, but maybe I can

-~

answer 1t in tbis way.

» Here 1s a men vho refused to answer -- Your Homor is

% talking sbout the Welsbherg matter now?

Justice Minton: Whether this racketeer knew Welsberg.

Mr. Gray: I have not touched on that yet.

Justice Minton: Does that put the Court on notlce that 1t
% might be a erime to know Weisberg?

Mr. Gray: There was more than that in the Weisberg case,

and if Vour Homor wlll permlt me to go back and answer the
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other Justice'!s question in a moment and pass the subject, I
will go right-to Welsberg and come back to the other subject.

.I wvant to say that the Government in its brief on page 20
and this with respect to the duty of Judge Ganey in this case
tormake inquiry -- and 1% might also answer the questilons that
have been &asked ne with respect to possible presumption -~ the
Government says:

"It would seem gppropriate for trilal judges to exercise
Initiative in exploring the grounds for the claim of privilege.
Even though the witness or his counsel fail to suggest the
circumstances on which the claim is based (perﬁaps in some
cases because it 1s to thelr advantage not to do so), the tria:
judge can wmake general inquiries of the parties which will
negatlive unsound grounds for the assertion of the privilege
and aid him in determining whether there is an real basis on
which it should be upheld. In approprlate cases he can algo
exemine the grand Jury minutes and, perhaps, even question vhe
witness in his chambers."”

Now, the Government says it is the duty of the éourt, eve
if he gets no suggestion from counsel, to make an investigatic
of his own to determine whether or not there 1ls any situatlion
extant that would justify this man in clalming the privilege
or that would undermine his claim of privileée and show that it
was unsound.

Judge Geney had this man before him, and on the bere Taci
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of the failure‘of this defendant to answer the question found
him guilty and committed him.

Now, while I dld not intend to go into this part of 1%
unless some suggestion came from thé Court or a question was
asked me with reference to it, it has occurred to me -- and I
want to meet it ~- that the Court may wonder why I did not have
sense enough to flle a petitlon for reconsideration of Judge
Ganey's actlon before I filed a notice of appeal and thus havz
upon ;he record his disposition of that situation.

0f course, we filed a notice of appeal immediamtely, and the
man did go to jall because I coﬁld not get a hearing on the
petition to fix ball until sometime later. But while I can
only talk about the record, I want to show Your Honor Judge
Ganey's attitude, having disposed of 1t on the bare question
and n;t hearing anythiﬁg else, showing you his attlitude as to
any reconsideration of that dase as, according to his own woris
in comnection with the hearing on admission to ball.

Now, Your Honors will not find this in any of this printed
record. <Your Honors know, of course, that the record is not
printeq by us, that it 1s printed by Your Honors! Clerk, and
such matters as come from the Clrcult Court of A;peals, and
we only had, as Your Honor sees, a tramscript, a typewritten
transceript there, 1in the matter of the record, but I inguired
of Your Honors'! Clerk before I came iato court this morning,

and this 1s a matter of the tyrewritien record that has heen
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ertified by the Clerk of the Court of Appeals to this Court.

I am quoting Judge Ganey on page 493 and 494 of that
recoré, if Your Honors desire to make a note of it.

JusticeﬁReed: Did the Clerk print what you asked him to?

Mr. Gray: If Your Honor pleases, we camnot ask the Clexk --
I am not quite sure of that, maybe I should not say it -~ maybe
1f I had asked the Clerk to print thils, we might have gotten it
printed. We did not ask the Clerk te print it, I will put ie
that way, sir; and, of course, it is four volumes of closely
typewritten pages, and there would be much in there that would
have no application to thls questlon.

Justlce Reed: No stipulation that the record can be used.

Mr. Gray: There is no stipulation that the record be used,
but the Clerk tells me thls is a matter of record in this Court,
and this 1is what Judge Ganey sald: _

"T do not want to go into the question of incrimination
here at all. I am not in any wise, don't Waht to in any wise
reflect on the merits of the judgment téat has been made and
that is the sole question." |

Then turning over to page 494, he said:

"I don't want to go into the merits of the contempt
ruling thatnI have made, and I am elther right or wrong on thal.

,ﬁ In other words, he would not allow that record to be dis-

turbed under any circumstances.

g N Now, if the Court pleases ~- and I wlll unot overlook, Viuix
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Honor, Justice Minton's matter --

. Justice Minton: ‘The only question I want to know is: I
any one of these questions were proper, would he be in contenpt”
Mr. Gray: I answer you, yes, sir; if any one of these

questions were proper, he would be.in contempt. The question

of whether the Welsberg matter is Important enough for him to

be in prison for, I do not know if this Court should be con-~

sldering, but I will give Your Honor a good reason why he should

not be in contempt in the Welsberg case also.

But before I come to that, I want to say to this COurt.thaﬁ
here we have a petition for admiésion to ball, which according,
not only to the Court 1ltself, but to the Governmént in coming
before this Court, is sufficient to clear this man of any
contempt. Your Honors are certainly familiasr, I know that, wiih
the cases which Indlcate that in the matter of fundamental
privilege or a privilege gilven to one that is fundamental undip
the Constitution, we strain to see that that privilege is
protected and not to take it away from a man; and yet we filled
a ?etition for rehearing in the Court of Appeals in wvhich we
suggested to the court that that ought to be remanded to Judge
Ganey for consideration, and also ralsed some othér questions
aboﬁt the fact that they did not consider certain matters tha’s
we put bhefore them, but we asked for a remand.

The court, just in a word, denled our petitlon. I am

suggesting to thils Court -- and I think I have the right to
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suggest it -- and, of course, Your Honors can dispose of 1t ~-

and that is that if you agree with the oplnion of Judge Hastil:
with regard to this flrst group of questilons that the settins
was such that the court on just what 1t had before it should noi
have found that petltloner in contempt, then he would be entitl:
to his discharge by this Court with respect to this first grovn
of questions alone.

If the Court pleases, 1f you apgree not with Judge Hazsbla
in that respect but wlth the entire court and with the Goverrue.
that this man can with thils btestimony clear himself of any
charge of contempt, then I suggest to this Court that it ouglit
to be remanded and it has been done in oﬁher cagses. I think
the Welisman case and the Doran case ~-- the Doran case partlcu-
larly I remeuwber, which was a late case -- and as Your Honore
tnow, in that case there was a remand for the purpose of con-
sidering proof that had been offered and rejectéd. That is
not vhat was done in thie case, of course.

The proof was not offered, but if 1t exists, this man ough:
not to go to jall for contempt when the court below, the Counxtu
of Appeals and the Qovermment acknowledges that he can clear
himself~even though he did not do 1t at first, and wvhether
counsel exercised proper Judgment or not, is not a matter, o
course, that this Court will consider in determining the

gltuation.

Now, I went to o ¢ thz WVelsberg cese. Your Honer Jurii:
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Minton called my attention to the questions involved, and I
have, of course, read them to the Court. The Court had this
before 1t with respect to Weisbherg, and this is a matier of
record.

Justice Frankfurter: Are you talking about Welsman ov
Welsberg?

Mr. Gray: Welsberg, the second group of questions, if

Your Honor please.
Justlice Frankfurter: I see, beg your pardon.
Mr. Gray: Shall I read¢ thewr to you, sir?
Justice Frankfurter: No, than): you.

Mr. Gray: They appear at the middle of page ¥ of the

§ brief. Weisberg and all others that had subpoenas igsued o
them on September 1Y%, 1950, this man Hoffman was called he®a-.:
the grand jury on October 3. Prior to the tilme that he was
called before the grand jury snd Hofman was in court at ihzn:
time, the Assistant Attorney General came Into the court hei -
Hls Honor, Judge Ganey, and asked for bench warrants for eishit
dlfferent people for whom subpoenas had been 1lssued whom hLia
charged with evading the suipocnas and asked that hench wezr: .
be lssued.

The matter was taken uunder advisgement by Hils Hdonor, "
Ganey, and among those elght was Welsberg.,

Now, this man knew Welsborg. Az testliled that he kmew

. . D S TS S S S S Y T S SRR SO DU % Zogrn -
Jelgbeirp; ho bestiliced Uh.ob ho and Tnwowwn ldm Dop twenbty
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He refused toc answer any questions further than that as %o
whether he had seen him and whether he had talked to him and
whethér he knew where he was.
He 4ld say when asked, "Do you know whether a subpoena
has been issued for Mr. Welsherg,” "I heasrd sbout it in cour:.”
The only way, of course, he could have heard about it was
in court, hecause the only court procedure upon it was the
application for bench warrants for Welsberg smong the total af
elght mén for whom hench warrants were asked.

He had good reason to belleve that he mlght have been

i

i admitting that he had viclated the Federal statute, elther as
4 obstructing public justice or comspiring to obstruet public

i justice, I do not need to refer this Court to those two
: statutes, and he had reason to believe because of the fach thab
EE?T Welsberg was one of those for whom a bench warrant was issued
’ and the Govermment had alleged he was ewading subpoena.
i} Now, you might say ~-- and I do not know whether this was

in Your Honor, Justlce Minton'’s mind -- that these questions

i iR T
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look harmless on thelr face, but as was said in the Estes caHl,
Estes agalnst Potter, involving the question of some aliens -

yeg, I think I have it here, I refer to it on page 13 of our

brief, and I give you a quote, which 1s, of course, from the

Fifth Circuit, as it is reported in 183 Federal 2nd:

u,,.1% would be idle mevely to ask the witness if he kmew

the alleus and, upou hily aurmerdng yes, then to stop his
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examination; and the law never requires the doing of an idle
thing."

I do not think that any member of this Court would have
any doubt that if he admltted he had seen Welsberg and tallrad
to him within the weel or talked to him over the telephone,
the very next question would be, "Jhat was your éonveraatioﬁ?“

Now, then, that'pﬁts us in a dilemma. We have got to mho
at a certain poiné. It 1s suggested by the Govermment in 1iz
brief that we could stop at any point. That 1s contrary to th=
ddcisions of this Court. Thils Court has sald that if he
answer a question which waiveé our right to claim the prilvilag:.
we must continue to answer; and as three of the Justices of
this Court sald in a dissenting opinion in the Rogers cases, we
are certainly on the horms of a dilemma, and as that éortiox
of the Court that were signers of that dissenting oplnion sazid,
there are problems that even lawyers find difficultﬁ In deten-
nining, and yet they expect laymen to determine.

Yet 1t does seem to me that that would have formed -- &l
while I have decisionsg in the brief, I do not need to refexw i
them -~ to have snswered those questions 1t would have forme.l
a link in the chaln of evidence that could be used to indlct
and possibly convict, but we do not have to go that far, the
indictment of this man for the obstructlon of justice or at
least the conspiracy to obstruct justice.

Vow, that is our difficulty with respect to the Welsbery




AR S e o ittt i O s e e i o M

. E”:\ Gt St

24

situation, and while 1t is true that all of the Court of
Appeals, including Judge Hastle, were of the opinlon thab whaas
was sald with respect té the first group of questions had :r»
appllecation to Weilsberg, it does seem to me that we have tha
same situétion°

In that case 1t is not a matter, while there was preseant:
also in connectlon with the applicatlon for ball these newsps:
articles that connect Welsberg with Hoffman -~ they speak ci
them as underworld characters, and so on, although they glve
no criminal record of Weisberg -- now, 1t seems to me that i
this Court believed that it ought to be sent back with respec:
to that first group of duestions, it is emough to Justify i%us
beling sent back for entire reconsideratlon.

There 1s one other fact. It is made a basis of an arga-
ment by the Govermment. The Government arpues that all thoy
were asking the questlons for was for the purpose of ldenti.ly.
ing‘weisberg, finding out where he was, so they could bring i
in on a subpoena.

That may have been the purpose of the Governmeﬁt but v
not the purpose of the Govermuent tﬁat we are concerned wita,
It 1s the positioh that 1t places us in. But the fact remai:.
that i1f that was the purpose, the purpose has been served,
becauge wilthin a few days after thls men was commiltted,
Weisberg walked in to answeb a subpcena.

o, certalnly thot wes after the commitmend, X vaut b




25

Court to understand, before the argument in the Court of
Appeals, and then I think I am Justified in saying that the
. Government -- the Government's representative 1s here -- that
a%ter Mr. Welsberg surrender;d himself, not one word was pui
in the brilef and not one word of argument was made before the
Court of Appeals that this man's conviction for contempt shoul:
stand because o refusal to an;wer questions in the Welsbvery

case.

The Govermuent abandoned 1t entirely. And yet to take =g

the matter Your Homor Justice Minton put to me, that if he is
not to be convicted on contenpi under the first group of
questions, it seems to me under those facts his conviction
under the second group of questions should not stand.
H Justice Minton: It is mot to be determined by whether
or not the contempt was committed when the questions were aske
Mr. Gray: I agree with you, sir, that that is the rul: ¢
law. But when he answered that question, the situation was as
to Welsberg and the bench warrant application I have talked
| about, and I think that 1s enough, together wlth his knowin:
Weisberg for twenty years, and the faet that this man was

evading & subposna to put him -- he does not have to put hi:-

self in the position plainly that he would be convicted of :
crime, but if he puts himself in the position where he is
furnishing a link in the chain of evidence that 1s to be used

against him and lndlet kim and conviet him, that is all thawu
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is necessary, according to a number of authorities.

Justice Minton:; If you ask a wiltness whéther he knows
another person or hae had contact wlth him in the last few days.
18 that suffilcient to put the court on notice that any or&me
you might conjure up he might be able to claim privilege on%

Mr. Gray: No, but 1f you take into consideration who

that other person 18 and what the situatlon 1s and his siltusci:

with relation to the person that is belng examined, then it a=mv

ve sufficient, and I suggest in this case 1t is.
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Yowr Honor iz femiliar with the Doran case, of couwrse, anl

in that case the Unilted States Attorney, ths same United Stat:.:

Attorney ~-- and I awm Quoting from the decision of the Court .
Appeals in that case: |

"It appesrs that the United States Attorney has
caused subpoenas and bench verrante to be issued for
them, "

Those are the people that were being asked about, They
are the "Welsbergs" 1n that case. Continuing:

"The applications charged not only the sought-afuo::
witnesses wilth delibecpate avoldance of service of sub-
poena, but also that verious witnesses for whom sub-
posnas had issued have been following a common course o
couduct in avolding service and impeding the functioanlu:
of =maid Grand Jury. Thls pleinly applied to (the missiy .
witnesses) and with equal plainness charged a consplve.c:
to obstruct the administratlon of justice,"

Justice Douglas: The Weilsberg case where the wiliuecs: .l
escaped jail or had fled?

Mr, Gray: Oh, I agree, if Ybur Honor pleases, Gtihat i
sltuation with respect to the olhers gbout whom the Questic.. .
vere asked in thes Doran casc puts him in s little stronger
situation, but the principle ls there and In this case, =8 it

would sppear to me, I cannot apply my knowledge of the Indlvic:

tut g AT agpesps ITom Wle sovened To we, with Welsbery cved .
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a subpoena issued on September il4 and --

Justice Minton: Does that appear of réoord?

Mr, Gray: It appears of record, yes, if Your Honor
pleases.

Justice Minton: Does it not appear of record that theyr
could not f£ind him?

Mr. Gray: The record in the court shows, in the Distyict
Court ~~ I am trying hard not to go outside the record in any
of these matters, for I know my posltion, 1f Your Honor plea:s,
with respect to 1t -- but the record shows that the Assisten:
United States Attorney came Into coﬁrt and sald the same thing
thet was said In this case, that there were a number of wit~
nesses that were evading process and obstructing the work of
the Grand Jury and Welsberg was among them and he wanted a
bench warrant for him and wanted a bench warrant for the obh i

Now, Hoffwan knew that., Hoffman was iﬁ court at the tiiw.

Then he 18 asked about Welsberg, asked the question, snd
of course he advised with counsel about these things, and of
course counsel would naturally advise him that if he ansveru.
any one of those queastions, he 1s walving his right to claiw
the privilege as to the subsequent questions, and that 1If he
is then asked about the conversation he had with him, he wou.i

have to testify to 1it, that he would not be protected undey

the law,

Now, of course, 1 as other lawyers are In the situetion
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wvhen we arec asked about the matter -- .of course, he was brought
before Judge Gansy, he was glven untll the next day to consuli
with me about it, as to whether he would answer 1t -- I am in
the position of having to say, "Well, I think you can claim

your privilege as to that. Just cleim your privilege, becsuse

if you do not claim your privilege, you are going to waive 1ii,
snd the next questions are going to involve you and tie you up
tight,"

What are &ou going to do about it? That is what we had
to do.

Justice Frankfurter: Doesn!t the Fifth Amendment sharvar
the mind on thess problems?

Mr. Gray: Well, 1t should sharpen many of these defend-
ents' minds, there 1s no’doubt about that, sir, and 1t sharpeus
nmine as I study the situation.

Mr. Schaffer, my sssociste, handed me our own brief and
asked mo to call your attention -~ and I have & few minutes'
time, and I will, I do not believe in reading all these thing:
to the Court, a simple reference to thé case of United'Statem
against Cusson in 132 Federal 2nd would be enough for this
Court, but I do read it because 1t is Judge Learne@ Hand's
opinion, he said, referring to the queétion in that cese --
'and the question was whether she, the person who had been'con~

victed of contempt, had met "any of the Groveses" upon a visit

t0 Fhiladelphis in 1941, Judge Fand says:s
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"The questibn was hermless enough on its face and
- an answer ﬁb it would become Inecriminating only by reason
of some setting which made it a possible step in the dis-
cloéume of a crime. The issue on this appeal 1z whethaw
the record contains enough evidence of such a setting.

We think that 1t does,....Her exouse for refusing to say

vhether she met and talked to 'the Groveses' was that it

uight serve as a link in establishing that they had told

her to go to Mexico o as to avoild beling called as a

witness upon thelr tfial and that this would tend to

prove . that she had conspired with them to obsatruct
justice,” '

I meke & supposition, not a presumption, that suppose thi:
man had a2dmitted that he had met‘and talked with Welsberg and
told him thet he was wanted &s & witnegs and suggested thabt Lo
might avoid all the difflculties that would ensue if he appasn:.-
ed before the Grand Jury and might take a little trip dowu %o
Mexico. That is what the Couvrt indicated with respect to th&::

I have'probably 15 minutes left, =ir, and I will esk T
1t 1f 1t is necessary to answer my frlend on the other silde.

ARCGUMENT ON BEHALF OF THE UNITED STATES
By Mr. Davis
Mr. Davis: If the Court please, before discussing the

law I want to be sure that the facts are clear. The petitions:

- was called a9 o wibtness before o Grand Jury. He refused to
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answer two questions relating to the nature of his occupatio:
and four concerning the whereasbouts of Welsberg, all on the
grounds of self-incrimination.

He gave no explanatlon as to how his answers might tend
to incrinminate hiwm, end sven vhen the Court stated that It n:d
no knowledge of the beockground clvocumstances, he elected to
atoend upon his neked c¢laim of privilege rather than to providc
any circumstances whilch would ald the Court in determining
whethey he vas actually in danger.

The Chief Justicei Now, Mr. Davis, let's take the fiwev
question: "What do you do now, Mr. Hoffmant" You try to pui
yourself in Mr. Hoffmon's place when that question was aslked.
What could you answer that would show that it would incrimin:ic
you wilthout ineyriminating you?

Mr, Davis: What he has to show is without «=

The Chief Justice: TYou are lMr. Hoffmen now and you aw:wi:
that question.

Mr. Davis: That is pight,

The Chief Justice: Let us assume you are whamlhe had
the reputation of being, a vacketeer, et cetera, et cetoru.
How are you going to answor it?

Mr. Daﬁiaz Looking at 1% perhaps f£rom hindsight, I wou
bring in the newspaper articles in which it was shown that ho
had a veputation as a racketeer and o gombler and that he had

2 orinlnal w»ecopd.
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The Chief Justlce: That was not brought in by either sli
and, of course, he has to justify to the satisfactlon of the
Court that he would be incriminated, and that might very well
be sufficlent to show 1t, but ocould he make any statement of
his own -~ that 13 the point I am putting to you -- that would
ghow thet his answer would be iIncriminating without Incriwinat:.
himgelf?

Mr, Daviss He can do several things by his own staleueni:
One, he can negetive the basls for the clailms whileh do not
actually exist,

The Chilef Justice: Well, now, walt a minute, Lebt's tal:
right on this thing here. The flrst question is: “What 4o you
do now?"®

Me. Davis: I, being Mr. Hoffmen, reply, "I refuse %o
answer that qQuestion on the ground of self-incrimination for o
Federal offense.”

The Chief Justice: All right,

Mr. Davis: And then vhen asked for explanation, I say o

The Chlef Justice: But it was not asked., There was nob
any asked,

My, Davis: Oh, yes. He hed an Oﬁportunity when the
Judge found that he was -- after the argument before the Jwig:
he was asked whether he still wanted to answer the Question

and he still said no.

I wight point out ~-
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The Chief Justice: What could he say now? I am afraid
ve will forget about it,

ﬁr, Davis: On his initial statement, presum#bly he doos
not come in prepared with briefs and nowspaper articles; so in
his initial statement perhaps all he needed to do at that tine
is refuse to answer on the ground of self-incrimination and
then prepare his case with his attorney.

But when he comes in and makes & showing of good faith,
vhether it be at that time or st a later time when there is o
trial on the contempt charge; then he can point out that his
reputation in the commnity is such thab he is afrald that this
prosecubion 1s trying to tie him up, 1is trying to cateh him Fox
e Federal crime,

The Chief Justlce: You do not indict or you ought nob
to indict and conviet people beczuse theiyr preputation is not
good,

Me. Davis: No, Your Honor, maybe tﬁat would not be &
sufficiant geound for not answering, I do not khéw, .The Couu:d
of Appeals in the Third Ciroult ~- "

The Chief Justice: If the clippings would -~ 1if he admid.
ted hls reputatlon was bad, it would, but it seems to me ﬁhat i
a link in the chain that could be uwsed against him. If & mer
would aduit in opsn court thét his veputatlion for being av
vaclkotesr, a narcotlcs dealer, iliegél narcotics dealer, and

what not, that would iIncriminate hidm,
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Justice Minton: Suppose he just admitted in court, "I
1ive by violating the law" and he does not say what law, he
does not incriminate himself ss to any paprtioular iaw. He Just
aays, "I live by violating the law." That would be sufflclent;,
would it not?

Mr. Davis, I think it might well bé° He might have o
snswer a3 to whether he was violating a Federal law or & sbtaie
law.

Justioe Minton: That would be gnough t0 ==

Juatice Frankfurter: Do you mean to say he could be cow.
pelled to say, "I live by violating the law"?

Mr, Daviss  No, Your Honor, that wes not my suggestivi.
I said that would be an indicatlon. . I think that 1s going tuo
far. I do not think he ought %o be forced to admit he has Gt
mitted & crime, .

Justice Frankfurter: Cen he be forced to aduit he is .
diareputable chayracter?

My, Davie: No, I do not tﬁink he has to 8o that, Whaﬁ'
he nmay adalt is that he has baeniaoegééd of violating the luv.
What he can point ocut 1is that the Feéérai agents are hobt on io
]trail, that he ia being investigabted, 1f you wish,

He ls not in danger here'of algrting the Federal proseg.-
tion to come after him, His whole assumption is that the

pposecutors are coming after him, and that is why he cannot

answver .
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Justice Frankfurter: He must take all those chances &nd
then when he is indicted and goes on the witness stand, he mmasi
open the door to the kind of cross-examination that his admis-
sions there involve.

Mpr. Davis: well, we have to be very cereful, Your Houuw,
in tﬁis kind of case not to push the man so that he 18 actuaily
testifying ageinst himself; and we cannot ask him to admit
Pederal crimes or %o g0 too fav.

Justice Frankfurter: Or to come within a hazard of
embarrassing himself by a future prosecgtion. The privilege
is not egainst being convicted and put into jall; the privilezy
is against getting himself, having the chain get so there i
some kind of scent and generally creating diffiéulties for a
future prosecution., Is that a falr statement?

Mr, Davis: Giving facts, giving testimony, which can ba
used against him, that is pright, either as a chaln or proof 7
some of the acts that are involved in the oriwe,

Justlce Frankfurter: And you think making an ansver
whereby he gets headlines 1n the press and all of that implies
in prosecution 1s something you could exact from him?

Mr, Davis: Your Honor, there nmay well be cases where v

ls extremely difficult for a defendant to answer that kind oy

question. In this case we are not faced with that difficulty
because we know precisely what he could do, what he actually

did do later on in preseniting the beckground which the Thiwd
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Circult said was sufficient so thet 1t felt that if it had bec
made timely, he should not have been held in contempt so that
there may be many difficulties -~

Juatice Frankfurter:  How much time expired between hig
vefussl and this background revelation?

My, Davie:s Fifteen days -~ no, eighteen days. You 8u,
ﬁhis-is the time schedule,

On October 3vrd he refused to testify before the Grand
Jury; on October 4 the main argument wes held before the Dist:
Court; on October 5 hg was sentenced for contempt; fifteen FEY
later he filed applicatlion for reconsiderstion of bail,

The data which was attached %o the application for recon
gsideration of bai; was, however, ail material which pre~datad
the trial in the District Court. |

Justice Frankifurter: What was the material?

Mr, Davis: It was newspaper artlcles,

Justice Frankfurter: Newspaper stﬁff?

Mr. Dgvis: Newspaper articles and his dwn<affidav1£;

Justice}Frankfurters I should think there is the quain
of whether we should take judiclal notice that Justice ol
did not vread the paper., ‘Does that apply?

Mr., Davis: I do not know, Your Honor. In this cese s
have to conslder the --

Justice Frankfurter: This was not en obscure problem ¢

which Jvdge Gansy d4id not knov, was it?
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Mr. Davis: Judge Ganey, when the argument was umade be-
fore him, the argument was made, we consider this man may be a
racketeer, and so counsel said -- Judge Ganey said, "Well, 1
don't ¥now that.”

Justice Frankfurter: He doeé not have to be g racketosy;
he simply has ¢ be gensrally invelved within this net that v
thrbwn out, Anybody who knows anything about Grand Jury pro-
ceedings knows they do not call in Judges to testify,

Mp, Davis: They cell in a great many witnesses, and i
does not by any means follov that because & man is called ke
fore the @Gprand Jury that he is a péraon undeyr investigation.
Ve do not have to guess about it in this case because Judge
Geney told the court he did not know about this man's veputs:-
tion, he did not knov sbout what was in the newspapers.

The Chlef Justice: How iﬁ that?

Mr, Devis: Judge Ganey told coumsel he did not knowy wiav
wes In the newspapeﬁ.

The Chlef Justice: That is when it was brought up fifiew
days later?

Mr., Davis: Wo, that was brought up October 4 when the
argunent was had before the Court, |

Justice Frankfurter: Did he say he did not know what v
in the newspapers?

Mp. Davig: I call Your Honor's abttention to the record

on page L8 and 19, the hobion of page 18,
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Justice Clark: He saild he dild not see wvhere ho was
comnterfeiting. I think counsel used the example of whethew
he was counterfelting.,

Mr. Davis: He went farther, Mr, Justice Clerk, and seid
this is Mr. Gray speaking:

"Your illustration is not very good, It has been
broadly published that this mé,n has a police record --

"The Court: I don't know it,

"Mr, Gray: -~ that he is not & character that
belongs on the bench, or & charvacter that belongs at the
bar.

"The Court: ~ That I really don't know."

Justlce Clark: The Court knew it was & Grand Jury for
the purpose of investigating racketeering, did he not?

Mr, Davis: That is right.

Justice Clurk:s He knew that people who refused to Tesiil
are not pastors .or church membere or people who are btrying o
¢lean up the eliy. i‘hey usually come in and want to testify, |
He must have had some idea of what type of person he was whia
he refused to testlfy.
| Mr. Daviss No, I do pot' think the court could draw aiy
sssumption from that. It could have assumed, for example, uhai
he 4id not want to testify bécause"it would shov a violation

of some state law, vhich would involve him with the state

euthoritles., It might be that it would get him into trouble
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with other persons who might wreak vengeance on him, He might
have been afraid to answer not because --

Justice Clark: He lknew the Narcotics man was there?

Me. Davisg: I beg #ou:r' paxrdon?

Justlice Clarlks The Narcotics Coumlssioney or agent way
in the court room, was he not?

Mr. Davis:s I do not know at this time. Before the Grani
Jury their plcture was taken together,

Justlce Frankfurter: Mr, Davis, I suppose nobody will

-deny that thia is a very ticklish problem of how you can lay

the foundation for claiming privilege.

My, Dayis: And the right to claim it%.

Justice Frankfurter: Is there any reason why vhen the
Pacts became known that the cbntempt that was found should noh
have been reconsidered?

Mr., Davis: I think there is very good reason, Your Houwj:.

Justlioce Frankfurter: You think there is? Will you givu
1t?

Mp, Davis: Yes, That comes up in two ways, of course.
It is first argued that this supplemental showing should have
been consildered by the Clroulit Court in determlining whether to
affirm or disaffirm the judgment below. Now, I do not think it
needs extended argument to persuade this Court, and as far a3

affirming or disaffirming the judgment below, the Court must .

raly on the recond which was wede Delow, - It cannot rely oun
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something outside the record.

The most the Court could have done would have been to
rémand the case and tell the Court below to reconsider thls
issue a2nd consider the additional evidence which was brought ii.

The question is: Would that kind of procedure be a juat
procedure? And I submit to Your Honora that it would not, Lo
cause this is not & question of some technical oversight. I%
iz not a question of newly-dlscovered evidence,

This iz & questicn where the Court below said, "I don't

know what this wmenl's veputation 18" -~ in fact, inviting cours.

.40 bring 1t before him, Counsel, as & matter of choice, do-

clded, "We will tvy this case on the strategy of meking the
naked claim, which raises difficult questions, end we will twy
to win it on that basis,”

If the Court felt that Lt ought to send this case back
on that basis, we 40 not know what would happen below., I meis
1t would be & wholly new trial, This showing would be muds:,
the Government might withdraw the guestion, might ask new
Question, we just do not lnow what would happen.

P

Jugtice Frankfurter: What is the great calamlty in hat”

L

Mr. Davis: Well, I do net think a defendant in a cuase
like this has & »ight to two falr trialéo If he was glven &
falr trial --

Justice Frankfurter: What you say 4s that there iz a

complicated question and that counsel, when you say strategy,
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is one thing to say, "Can I get by with this stategy, can I
fool the jury, can I get by a Judge like Justice Frankfuriber?”
That I understand 1s called strategy, can falrly be called
gtratezy, but when you zay this is an honest-to-God serious
guestion that veally poses difficulties in counsmel advising
his client, then it is not of that order., It was not as thoug:
"I will try my luck on this" ~- it 1s a troublesome question.

Mr. Davis: Now, Your Honor, in this setting, in thls
case, 1t was not so difficult because we have the argumens B
fore the Court where the Court says, "I don't know these facin,
I don't know his public reputation, I don't know what is 1o
the papérs."

In effect, I think the Court in a cese like this should
probe carefully and try to find out whether 1t is a bona fid
plea of pri§ilege, and that iz what Judge Ganey did, I thinl.

Justlice Black: In that connection suppose the man na
been cherged wilth murder and his lawyer had known facts to
prove he was innocent, that he was not there and dild not hav. -
anything to do with 1t, he is tried and convicted; fifteen
days later 1t came to the knowledge of the Court beyond any
shedov of doubt that he is innocent, everybody knew he weas
innocent, Vould you think that the Department of Justice
should prosecute him knowing he 1s innocent in that case?

Mr, Davis: No, I do not thinl so0, Your Honor.

Justice Blacu: well, why here i1f these facty are owus
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and it 19 admitted that that 1ls g sufficlent excuse , why should
the Flfth Amendment be so reprehens ible in claiming it that you
apply a differ'eni‘; rule thers wvhen it is known that the man 1s
innocent?

Mr., Davis: I do not think it is kmown, Your Honor. fThe
situation 1s he ves asked a question: "What is your businessi"
And he said, "I refuse to answer," ‘

Justice Jackson: May I ask a question right there?

Mr, Davis: Certalnly.

Justice Jacksont We held the other day at the urglng
of the Departament of Justice in the Rogérs case in substance
that a witness has got to raise this question at the very
threshold of the inqulry of the subject matter, he cannot talc
eny chances fooling around and ansvering some aund refusing
others., |

Isn't 1% a. necessary corvolary of that ruls that the
vitness must ralse this the first time that he 1s aware that
this thing is getting into dangerous territory? -

Me, Davis: I think you are right, Your Honor.

Justice Jackson: Therefore, vhen you say, "Whet do you
do now?", 1t seems to me that 1s a question which is bound o
call for an incriminsting anéwex' if the men is doing any Iin-
criminating thing.

I do not see why the Court needs any additional informatbiou

to know that that may be Incrindnst mg; aad it is for the witue:.
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it 1s his constitutional right for him, He may be aware of a
lot of deviltyry he 1s up to that nobody else Mmows about, but
he is not going to have to go all through the list of what{ he
is doing nov.

Mr. Davis: Your Honor's question raises two aspects:
one, the question of walver, and it is quite right that undow
the Questions a8 to waiver it 13 necessary for & witness to
claim his privilege at the first occaslon vwhere he fesls he
may be inoriminated.

Once he hes relsed -~

Justice Jackson: We should not force him to that and tha:
commit him too lightly because he malkes a misjudgment as o
vhether 1t wes o0 ~~

Mr. Davia: But we go one step too far becauwse when he
has made the claim and the Court hes told him that the claim i
lmproperly raised, then there can be no walver involved in his
answvering the question,

He should then answer the question because now his doubta
a8 to whether he has gons too far have been put at »est. No oa:
hes claimed that he has waived when he hes answered under thu
direction of the Court.

Justice Frankfurter; What has not been put at rest is
the state of mind of & man wheo, a8 sppears Iin this case from

the vecord and the brilefs and all that have been submitited,

feals hlwugelf hermed in Ly whaet he knows inside of himseli




4y

to his association, and therefore his §otent1a1 culpability if
he says enything @s to vhy it would tend to incriminate him,

Judge Ganey is quite right, if & Judge 1s on the stand,
1f somebody who cannot presumably be deemed to be in with a
lot of crooks and narcotics dealers and gangsters, if Judge
Jones or Judge Horace Stearn were on the witness stend and wore
asked "What 1s your occupation, what do you do", and he said,
"I claim priviiege", that would be silly and frivolous and
you would have to explain why a Justice of the Supreme Court
of Pennsylvanis should claim & privilege, but when you have
got & dublous éharacter, you say he'diﬁ nﬁt know that he was |
& dubious cheracter? | | |

Mr, Davis: That is right, Judge Ganey couldn't know he
vas o dublous character, |

Justice Frankfurier: Why‘do you say he couldn't? Why
make these .people out innocent that live in Philadelphis? |

My, Davia: I am reading out of his ovn --

Justice Frankfurter: He said, "I don't know", meaning
I haven't got legal ev;dence. That is all that means to me,

Mr. Davis: It means to me something more, It meané to
me, "counéel, 1f you have something which will inform me on
this, please do so," _

Justice Frankfurter: Why did he ask him whether he knows

if the fellow is cleafly suspect, whetheér he nows him?

Respecteble people, of courge, do not lmow crooks and notoriouu




gangsters,

My, Davis: There is another assumption there, Your
Honor, There is nothing in the record to show that Mr. Weisbew
is a crook or anything else,

Justice Frankfurter: But a bench warrant 1s out for hiu.

Mr, Davis: There was a subpoena out for him, He may

have been the keeper of a candy store whom they wanted to coiw

in and give testimony.

Justice Frankfurter: Yes, he may. You gre dealing witl
this privilege, the comstitutional amendment, the way the
seventeeﬁth century judges deal with an indictment, in ordew
t0 prevent & follow from going to the gallows.

Me. Daviz: I hope not, Your Honor. .I hope this is move
vealistic. We have had grand juries 1n‘which witness after
wltness after wltneas 1s called before the Grand Jury in ordor
that information can be obtalned.

I 4o not think that any Jjudge can assume that the witnssuo
are ocalled before the Grand Jury, many of them, all of them, ax
of them, as far as that goes «-

Justice Frankfurter: I cannot deal with generalities,
but this duestion 1s redolent of the fact that the fellow iz
in cahoots «- medolent.

Mr, Daviss But the Court expressedly said he 4id not

Imeow vhat he was doing, neither he nor Weisberg.

Justice Frenkfurter: I understend that to mean that he




did not have legal evidence.

Mr. Davis: It would have been so simple for counsel to
have come in with information, which was rsadily avallable, in
order o convince the Court. It is not & technleal thing, Yo
Honor,

Justice Frankfurter: But it ls & 4iffioculty that counsel
has because if he says sowme of these ﬁhings, you might easil;’
get five'members of this Court or five members of some court
that I can think of saying, "Oh, well, he has opened the door,
therefore he has to walk through,"

Me., Daviss Alfter he has élaimad privilege and it was
denied, there would be no question of waiver, Your Honor.

Justice Frankfurter: Why not?

Mr, Davis: Because the Court has told him that is not
incriminating, he would have to answer it,

Justice Minton: He would answer that under compulsion.

Mr. Davis: Thet is right,

Justice Minton: Not by reason of walver,

Justice Frankfurter: It is waiver if he tells somebling.
If the Court finds that he has alvesdy told something, he he:
got to go through the whole way, as I understand it.

Mr, Davis: Thet 1s right,

Justice Frankfurter: He takes two chances -~ thres

chances, There is a problem of waiver Yecause you ere not

timely, thers 1s a problem of walveyr bscause of disclozura,
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and you want the witness on the witness stand to teke all thoaec

- ¢chances and to make a decislon at the risk of finding he has

been «~-

Mr, Davis: We are not objecting to a witness claiming
the priviiege. If the witness folt that was the first step in
incriminating himself, he should claim the privilege, and hic
counsel should have advised him to claim privilegs in order
that there should be no walver; but once the claim has been
pessed on and the Court has told him, "You have not made a
sufficlent showing so that I can understand you are msking this
claim in good falth, you must answer the question" --

Justice Jacksons I do not ses how the question, "What
do you do now" -- that 1% would be necessary to make an ex-
planation even if he is a judge on the bench, That question
night be asked of me and I might be playing the numbers some-~
where, and 1f I say to the Judge -~

Justice Frankfurter: I told you I was nailve.

Justice Jackson: You are not as nailve a8 you appear atl
times, |

If I say to that Court the answer to the Question "What
do you do now" may inoriminate me, I do not see why I have gc
to go or how I can go and point out that it might incriminsic
me without furnishing, as has been said, the very evidence in

proving that I have a constitutional right not to incriminate

myself, I must £irist lncriminaie myself %o establish my pelvil:
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Now; that does not make sense. It may very well be thatb
the forefathers mede & bad mistake in pubtiing that provision
in the Constitution, but here it i3. I do not see why we shoulc
unless we want to appesl 1t, try to whittle 1t down hers to
vhere it becomes this sort of thing,

Me. Davis: I am not suggesting that 4t be whittled dovr.
I am suggesting only that there be an inquiry wade as to whei.;he::~
the claim is made in good faith, I think questions a.éked of
witnesseé in this prespect can be divided into three classes,

Jugtlce Jacksons People hesitate to make a clalm of bhuis
kind, It is like & consclentilous objector. It is the very
obJection that exposes him to s great deal of contempt,‘ and
ma;n hates to do 1t. I do not sSee why we si{ould presume that a
man, 1f he could £o in and tell a clean-cut story snd go ouﬁ;
scot-free, 1s goilng to bring on hiwself the odium of saying,
"It will incriminate me", which in everything except the Crimin-
Court is a ples, of coufse, ' |

Me, Davis: There svre various veasons why he may wish %o
take thet odium rather than answer the question. In only oa.
of them, in only one of those reasons ls t‘.hé '.fa.ct that 1t majg
in¥piminate him. T would divide questions asked witnesues |
which arise in this problem into 't;hrée Iélassese |

The firvst class 1s rather simp;l.a‘: . "Did ‘you shoot John

Jones?"

That dquestlon conbemplates two answers, one of which is
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incrimineting and the other is not, The qnastion is almost an
accusation, The Judge can pass upon that question merely on
the basis of the Question,

Then there 18 a Second class of questlon where there arc
a great varlety of answers, and only relatively few out of &

large number will ihvolve lncriwination, They are such ques-

tions as, "What is your name” or "Where do you live?"
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Justice Minton: How old are you? He knows he is old
enough that he might be gullty of some crime at that age, you
lenow .

Mrp. Davis:' As to those questions --

Justice Frankfurter: Talte that question, Mr. Davis: Hov
old are you? Suppose that may become the most vital question
as to the time when a man arrived in this country or getting
naturalization, and suppose he says, "“Well, I can't tell you
because that would show that I am trylng to evadeﬂthe araft.”
Must he say that? All he can say 1s, "Your Honor, if I answer
that, I will get into trouble," He cean say that.

Mr. Davis: Your Honor, thils is not a new questlon before
the courts. They have been faced up with this thing for year:
and years. Judge Learned Hand says that you must push the docy
ajar enough so that you know the claim 1s made in good falth.
You cannot ge much further. 7You cannot make the man prove a
case. Otherwise you are making him hurt himself, but you do
require enough so that you are convinced he is meking the claiw
in good falth.

Otherwise 1t is like crossing his fingers and calling
king's X or something. It does not mean anything. 7You have il
satiéfy yourself that this man is not tampering with Justice.

Justice Frankfurter:; You should not have a hostille

attitude toward that =--

Fr. Davis: Ve, the judge chould patlenily probe to dligcun
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whether or not thils men is refusing to answer because he is
afrald of state prosecution, because he ié trying to protect
friends, and that is what this judge did in this case. He said,
"I don't know these things you are telling me. Come forward zuc
goll me.”

Instead, the accused, the defendant, the witness in this
case stood on his naked claim. The judge had nothing to sink
his teeth into.

I think I can iliustrate the problem by a second case thati
arose in the Third Clrcult lmmediately following this ome in the
sane grand Jury. A witness by the name of Greenberg was called
and a question very similar to the question asked here was asicsd
him in a different form, but in effect it was, "What is your
business?®

In answer to that he not only claimed his privilege, but
it was probed into a little further, and 1t was indlecated that
what he felt he had to fear was that if he dlsclosed his businmes:.
there might be a Federal prosccution agalnst him for falling o
wlthhold Federal lncome taxes on his employees and soclal
security taxes because he was in business and he had employees
and he should have done those things.

Well, in that case by pushing the wltness a little furthes
to find out what hils basis was, the court had something to sink

its teeth Into. It could determine whether there was any Poal

danger %o him or whether there wvasn't auny real danger. In thab

-
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case they determined that there was not and required him to
ansver.

In that case there is a petltion for certiorari pending
before thils Court now, and I do not know whether the answer 1:
right or wrong, but in any event the court then had pushed ti =2
door open enough to tell what the real basis for the claim was,
and then they could determine vhether or not they should allc:
the claim or refuse it.

Justice Clark: The Govermment thought he was a bad acto:,
didn't they?

‘Mr. Davis: Which case? Thils case?

Justice Clark: Hoffman.

Mr. Davis: Hoffman? I do not know what the Govermment
thought about hin.

Justice Clark: They had background on him, I guess..

Mr. Davis: I have no knowledge of what the Government
thinks of Hoffmen. I know the newspeapers called him a ragkeic.
and refer to him as Cappﬁ Hoffman, which may show he wag in e
racketeering business. But I do not know.

Justice Clark: What I was getting at is 1t looks to nz
as though the Govermment knew, perhaps they should have told
the judge themselves that he had thils background.

Mr. Davisg: I think 1t would ha#e been appropriate for the
judge to have asked Government counsel.

Justlee Clark: Afber all, the Covernment represents oot
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gldes.

_Mr. Davis: That is right. I think it would not be in-
appropriate.

Justice Clark: I am wondering whether you are not trying
through a contempt proposition to visit a penalty on a man you
cannot convict by prosecution under a statute. That 1s what I
am getting at.

Mr. Davis: 1 think what we have is g perfectly clear cas:
of the witness refusing to answer a questlon which he was
directed to answer, and I do not think we ought to read anytii:
more into it than just that.

Turning from the questions of the nature of the occupatic:
to the quastions with respect to the whereabouts of Welsberp:, -
might say that there would be no occasion for remand ln thle
case to the court for retrial unless it 1s determined that Lz
was not in contempt in any respect, because contempt in refusi.
to anpwer any one of these questlons could not be excused beua:

others might have been answered.

The Chilef Justlce: Do you assume that the court would »:.
given him flye months 1f it had just been one of the sets ol
questions that was involved?

Mr. Davis: No, I would not assume that, Your Honor.

The Chief Justilce: Why?

Mr. Davis: Under the rules of criminal procedure, Rule 37

counsel can apply to the court for reductlon of sentence 1f | .-
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of the reason for 1t has been changed. That would be the
proper remedy if part of the basis of this were washed out.

Justice Black: How would you know that he would haée baun
convicted of contempt if he had only refused to answer half oif’
the questions? How ocould you say that? It might be conteupt .

Mr., Davis: ALl we can do, Your Honcr, 18 to read the
judgetls criminal contempt order on pages 4% to 6 in which he
finds—in.eontempt for refuaing to answer each of the six
questions. The order says he was in contempt for each of then:.

What his sentence would have been if 1t had been less then
six, I do not know, but there‘ié a specifie finding that he way
in contempt for refusing to answer each of then.

Justice Black: How do we know he would have sSentenced hiw
on each of them? Suppose he knew now that on five of them 1%
was wrong. How we can we say in that instance he would have
found that the sixth was a wilful disobedience?

Mr. Davis: Unless there is some connectlon between the
questions, I do not think there is any reason to assume that
" there would be any difference in his Judgment because he woulr:
have answered the other questioﬁs differently. He was deali§¢:
with the six separate questions and he found on all six of
them, he should have‘anawered.all six of then.

Justice Black: Which he did.

Mr. Davigs: He refused to énswer all six of them. The

sentence night have been difiorent, but 1f we can read hils




55

order on lts face value, we find him in contempt for refusing
to ansyer each one of them.

With respect to the whereabouts of Welsberg, I would liis
to point out olsvo that here we have a singular lack of any
clrcumstances lald before the District Court at the time 1t
| acted upon the citation for contempt. Counsel has presented
arguments here about how this would have endarigered him.

None of those facts were laid before the court. ALl ths
'c>urt knew was that Welsberg had been subpoenaed, 5ut had not
appeared, and that a bench warrant had bheen asked.

The court 1n that case, as in the case of the occupatilor,
just had no basis to bvelieve that the answers would in any wey
connect up the witness with any crime. |

The courts have faced that kind of questlon time and tili
again. It was faced in the Rosen case when Rosen was asked
did he buy a Ford car?

Wow, the Second Cilrcult in'that case sald the question iu
innoéent,'there is no way you cén tell by reading the questiuxn
whether that 1s incriminating or not.

So in that case Rosen came forward with the clrecumstanc::
under which he showed that he would be in danger. That burd::i
was placed on him, and hé showed that to testify with respec:
to the car might tle him up with an al;eged conspiracy,

espionage plot, and his plea of prilvilege was.upheld.l

Time and time again the courts have faced Jjust that
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problem of requiring the witness to come forward with something
so that the court can determine whether or not the clainm is
made on & bona flde basls or whether 1t is just in order to
avold answering.

I do not think it can be sald to bhe downgrading the
privilege against self-incrimination to require someone to shoir
a reason why he should be wilthin it. After all, the right to
compel tgstimony is an important part of our Jjudleial system.
It 18 a right which 1s important to the accused as well as to
i the Government.

Justlice Reed: May the explanation be made by counsel?

Mr, Davis: Some of the courts have ralsed the gquestion
whether lt can be made by counsel. It haé'been suggested that
1% should be made by the witness. I think that anyway it is
brought to the attention of the court, and he belleves 1t is
bona fide, 1t should be enough.

Juaticé Reed: If the counsel were put under oath and
oalléd the attention of the court fo the fact that the man had
some reputatlon --

Mr. Davis: I think the court might well acoépt that as n
showing. '

Juatice Reed: Then turn to the man and say, "Is that true

Mr. Davis: He could do that. He might feel the door wan

being pushed too far ajar and mlght refuse to answer. We are

not requiving precof.
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We are requiring some indicatlon of bona fldes, something
that the court will belleve that this man is really claiming
it in good faith, and that is all that ls necessary. That iu
precisely what was refused to be given in the present case.

REBUTTAL ARGUMENT ON BEHALF OF THE PETITIONER
By Mr. Gray

Mr., Gray: If the Court please, I shall take less than
the time allotted me to just call to the Courtis attentlon oue -
or two things to which my attentlon has been c;lled by the

guestions of this Court or by Mr. Davis's statement.

In the first place, taking up the &uestion of'whether
counsel could inform the court with respect to the matter, I
would agree that there is a decision, I think maybe it is
the St. Plerre case, to the effect that counselfs argument
would not be sufflcient in conmnection with info;mation given
to the court, but I want to call the Court!s attention %o whet
appears on pages 18 and 19 of the Appendix: thils i1s part of the
record. | |

I had been discussing with Hls Honor, Judge Ganey;.the
reagsons why this man c¢ould not ineriminate himself when he wois
asked the questlon of what businéss he was 1n§

I avolded narcotlos and used counterfelting as an exampl.,

and he wanted to know 1f I meant he was in the counterfeiting

business, and I sald, no, but that led up to this.

Judge Ganay sald -~ and L am quoting, taking the last




gtatement of the court at the bottom of page 18:
"All right, let us take myself. Suppose I were
sunmoned before the grand jJury; they say, 'What 1s

your business?! I say, I refuse to answeraon the grounc

of self—incrimination.“

Well, I wrongly maybe ilnterrupted him, but he was evidanl
through, and I said, "yYour lillustration" -- and the court
interrupting me, sald, ”I‘don"t know. I don't know what Ho.lf
does.™ ) )

i said, "Your illustration is not very good."

Nov, what I was telling him was,not'only a statement of
fact, but I waé calling his attention to something which £ lric.
and wvhlch I thought he must have known. I was simply calli:g
1t to his.attention. I said this:

"It has been broadly published that this man has

a poliee record."”

He lnterrupted me, "I don’t know it." I continued:

" «~ that he 18 not a cha;acter that belongs on the bensh

or a character that belongs at the Bar."

He said, "That I really don't know."

I was telling him that was ;o. They have a hablit up in
New England of saylng, "I don't know 1t." We say, "So what?®

down in our sectlon of the country. It does not mean they do

not know it before you have told them. It means they are

angwerlng your question and acknoewledging the kmowledge you e




oY

giving to them, but when the judge says, "I don't know," I was
telling him the facts, and he could have and sh;uld have

looked into the question of what those newspaper articles
contained, even 1f he did not know 1t. Whether or not he reads
the newspapers, I do not xnow. I sald, "Walt; that 1s no
angver té the fact that he may be inAthe_counterfeiting buslaeni
and heing in the counterfelting business, if he makes any othwew
explanation than refusal to answer on the ground that it may
ineriminate him® -- then the court interrupted me again, "You
~say 1t 1s widely known -- has 1t been in the newspapers that L
is in the counterfeiting business?” He picked that phrase us.
I sald, "No, sir.“l

Then he went right on and that was the end of it and he
sald, "I am goilng to sustain" -- and he did sustain.

All I asked was that these notes be put of reéorde So
much for that.

Now, the question was asked, it was suggested, as & matve:l
of fact, that when the court told him these answers did not
incriminate him and he could not clalim the privilege, that i
could go back and answer that with impunity, he could not

because the court could not protect hlm in that connection.

The questlon of compulsion might be lmportant, and it n:ph
arise sometime in the future, but the court cannot give hiwm

Immunity, and the court cannot substitute his directlon to hin

for the right that he has under the Fifth Amendment.
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I can express my own thought with respect to the purpose
of these grand Jjuries, but it is only my own thought, and it
comes from nothlng on thls record, and that is that thils grani
Jury was called for the purpose of puttlng people in jall eitunew
for contempt or for perjury, and now I have one other thing.

If Your Homnors examine the Greenberg case, younwill find
the questlons were entirely dlfferent. One thing I 4id not
call to the Court!s attention was an excerpt from the affirmai:c
of' the doétrine tﬁat they adopted 1in the Hoffman case lcself,
when the court said in the United States against Hoffman ~-
this 1ls in the Greenberg opinion:

%, ..the appellant sought, belatedly as we held, to

meet thils burden by allegatlons with respect to his
reputation as a racketeer and notorlous underworld
figure and by references to newspaper articles which
tended to support this reputation both generally and
by specific allegation of prlor convietion under the
Federal narcotices laws. We held that this would have
been sufficent, if it had been offered in time, to
esatablish circumstantlally the likelinood that
appelliant's assertion of fear of incrimination was nob
mere cont;macy. In the present case, nowever, the

appellant made no such showing. He did not offer any

reasonable bhasis for Infarring that the nature of his

business, as distingnished from the fact that he was in




a business of some kind, might be a fact which, with

other facts, would incriminate him of a violation of

the Federal law."
So they again and again in the Greenberg case affirmed

the proposition that if we had had this before the court, there

would have been no question about l1t.

I think we have covered everything, 1f Your Honors please.

Thank you.
(Whereupon, at 4:00 p.m., argument in the above-entltled

matter was conelgdéd.)
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